
Dr. Panjabrao Deshmukh Krishi Vidyapeeth Akola
Tender Notice No. <,Yr-2021-2022

University Engineer, ur. P.D.K.V., Akola

The following bidder has sough for clearification on points raised by them the
clearification on their point are as follows.

Clea rification

(Pre-bid meeting held on dt. 15-09-2021 at I1.30 hrs.)

Subject: - Tender Notice No. 5,Yr.2021-2022 (Sr.No. I to 5)

Agency Name Points raised b1, bidder / Queries Clearification

I Arc. Prakash Baraskar
Dt. 08109 121 through mail

I) B:-
l) Plz. confirm the Amount of Solvency
Certificate

Solvency Certificate should be required
when work is Alloted and it should be
30% ofthe fees given to the consultacy
according to the project.

2) Category I - In the category (A, B, C, and D)
do they all fall into the same category

Category I means the Consultancy
Service l, which falls the A,B,C,D
Services.You should submit I
document for this. But if you want to
participate in other Services you should
submit separate document for each
services

3) Can were apply for category ( A,B,D) In
single application.

Yes, you should apply for consultancy
services A,B,D in single Application.

2) Consultancy Service 2 :-
P.M.C. services for building including Architects
And structural designerand proof consultancyetc.
(About magnitude reduction)
Class I Class II Class lll Class IV
50 Cr. 20 Cr. 15 Cr. l0 Cr.

As per the demand of 4 to 5 agency,
this office is reduced the magnitude for
the Consultacy Services No 2 & 3.
Revised Magnitude for Class Category
is below:-
Class I Class II Class lll Class IV
50 Cr. 25 Cr. 20 Cr. l0 Cr.

2 Arc. Vijay Gupta
Dt. 08/09/21 through mail
Dt. 09/09121 through mail

l) Is it mandatory for regisration in EPF ?

2) Should tender be submitted olfiline or online ?
'fender should be submitred Offline

3) Do you accept draft or online payment is
required?

Both Dedmand draft and Online
payment is accepted. Detailed
information is given in tender booklet.

4) [s similar work done for Private lnstitute would
be eligible ?

Yes. it would be consider

3 Farooq Yusuf Patankar
Dt. 15/09/21 through mail Request to extended the submission date by 3 weeks

Request is accepted for 2 weeks
extension.
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No.

For Firm it is Mandatorv.



WAPCOS Limited
(A Government of India
.:'nd:rtaking under Ministry of
Jal Shakti) Nagpur
Dt. l4l09l2l through mail

4

I

: i,

l) Request ot consider Pre-bid meeting through
Online mode for clarification of the queries & the
active participation of the b r )Jers.

l) Avarage annual Turnover:-
Due to past Covid days waorks were affected
hence requesting you to give some relaxation in
Avarage annual Turnover

2) Is it mandatory for registration in EPF ?

3) Consultancy Service 2 :-
P.M.C. services for building including Architects
And structural designer and proofconsultancy
etc.
(About magnitude reduction)

4) Fess Payable for pretender activity should be
35o/o to 40Yo

5) The empanelment of "Consultancy Firms" should
be for a period of 05 (Five) Years from the date
of empanelment.

5 Shree. Samarthya
Consulting & Engg.
Services
Dt. 14/09121 through mail
Dt. l5l09l2l through mail

6) ALLOTMENT OF WORK:
Work should be allotted according
Performance of Consultancy Firm

l) Avarage annual Turnover:-
Due to past Covid days waorks were affected
hence requesting you to give some relaxation in
Avarage annual Turnover

2) ls it mandatory for registration in EPF ?

6 Arc. J. G. Kabra
Dt. l5l09l2l through mail

3) Consultancy Service 2 :-
P.M.C. services for building including Architects
And structural desigrrer and proof consultancy
etc.
(About magnitude reduction)

Pre- Bid Meeting through Online mode
not possible, so ifyou have queries
please be submit it through mail
(ue_works@red i ffm ai t. co m)

Query Not Cleared.
Tender Condition Prevailed

Please See Sr. No. 2 Query no I

Please See Sr. No. I Query no 2.

Tender Condition Prevailed

As per the demand of 4 to 5 agency,
the empanelment of Consultancy firms
should be increased to 05 (Five) Years
from the date of empanelment.

Not Accepted.
Tender Condition Prevailed

Please See Sr. No. 5 Query no I

Please See Sr. No. 2 Query no I

Please See Sr. No. I Query no 2.
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4) Fess Payable for pretender acli - ; 'y lshould be
35Yoto 40%o

5) The empanelment of "Consultancy Firms" should
be for a period of 05 (Five) Years from the date
of empanelment.

6) ALLOTMENT OF WORK:
Work should be allotted according Performance
of Consultancy Firm

I ) Having Experience in Green Building under
IGBC Guideline is to be consider equalto
GRIHA.

2) Audit for FY 2020-21is not done till date due to
covid impact. So request to consider turnover of
2017-18 to 2019-20.

3) Is it mandatory for registration in EPF ?

4) Consultancy Service 2 :-
P.M.C. services for building including Architects
And structural desigaer and proof consultancy
etc.
(About magnitude reduction)

5) Fess Payable for pretender activity should be
35%oto 40%o

6) The empanelment of "Consultancy Firms" should
be for a period of 05 (Five) Years from the date
of empanelment.

7 Arc. Manish Bhutada
Shunnya Consultants
Dt. | 4/09 121 through letter

Dt. l5l09l2l through mail

7) ALLOTMENT OF WORK:
Work should be allotted according Performance
of Consultancy Firm

Please See Sr. No. 5 Query no 4.

Please See Sr. No. 5 Query no 5.

Please See Sr. No. 5 Query no 6.

Yes, it should be accepted

Please submit the document it may be
considered

Please See Sr. No. 2 Query no I

Please See Sr. No. I Query no 2

Please See Sr. No. 5 Query no 4.

Please See Sr. No. 5 Query no 5

Please See Sr. No. 5 Query no 6.
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l) Through the form, we understand l., .lt ,f r,,e ere
applying for more than categories, we need to
submit only one cost of tender of Rs. I l20l- and
only one application mentioning all the categories
& Class in which we sought our empanelment.

2) Through the form, we understand that if we are
applying for more than categories, we need to
submit one Security Deposit of Rs.25000/- for
each consultancy services applied and only one
application mentioning allthe Class in which we
sought our empanelment.

3) Through the form, we understand that if we are
applying for Class-II, for project costing upto 25
Crores we are eligible to work 0 to 25 Crores for
each consultancy services applied and only one
application mentioning all the Class in which we
sought our empanelment.

8 Arc Manish Kumar
Sp*..- Ace
Dt. 221 09 l2l through mai I

4) If we are applying for Class-I, for project costing
more than 25 Crores than can we are also eligible
to work 0 to 25 Crores or not.

If you are applying for one consultancy
service , you have to pay I 180/- (1000 +
l8% GST) and if you are appling for two
consultancy service, you have to pay
2360/- and so on.
You have to submit separate document
for each services which you want to

Yes, you have to submit separate

Security Deposit of Rs.25000/- for
each consultancy services applied.

You should apply for the services not
for class. Class will decide by this
Office from your document which

submit.

Firstly you are applying for the
Consultancy Services not for class.

Yes, you are also eligible.
Tender Condition Prevailed

@-
freffi.T#dT

d. .f.t.E.ft, srotdr
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